

# 1<sup>st</sup> Merrickville Group Committee

## September 25<sup>th</sup>, 2003 - Agenda

- Review agenda
- Review minutes from last meeting
- Colony Report
- Pack Report
- Troop Report
- Financial Report
  - Need all receipts in to Stew for GST rebate
    - Pack? Troop?
  - Authorise cheques
- Registration
  - 66 youth registered (26 Beavers, 27 Cubs, 13 Scouts)
  - School presentations were successful (42% new youth)
  - Should there be a cap on number of youth?
  - Forms from leaders and their youth
  - National making noises about wanting registration done in the spring. Thoughts?
- Apple Day
  - Meet at fire hall (ambulance bay)
  - Beavers Saturday 9am, door-to-door
  - Cubs Saturday 1pm – 4pm, St. Lawrence (split in two bunches?)
  - Scouts Sunday 1pm – 4pm, St. Lawrence
  - Allan to provide handout for parents
- Soapbox Derby
  - Cheques not in from all sponsors
  - Rain plan
  - Main trophy
  - Divide youth per car
    - Race schedule
- Next group committee meeting October 23<sup>rd</sup>
  - Whose house?